From: Reifman, David
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 11:20:53 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: FW: You're invited to a celebration for the Chicago Architecture Biennial hosted by our Chairman Jack Guthman 

 

Steve- I attended this even.t 
 
From: Ashley Galloway [mailto:ashley@chicagoarchitecturebiennial.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:45 PM
To: Ashley Galloway
Subject: You're invited to a celebration for the Chicago Architecture Biennial hosted by our Chairman Jack Guthman
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Mayor Rahm Emanuel and Jack Guthman,

Chairman, Chicago Architecture Biennial
invite you to celebrate the success of the
2017 Biennial and thank you for your support

Wednesday, December 6th, 2017
5:30 pm-7:30 pm

The Guthman Residence
30E. Cedar St
Chicago, IL 60611

Parking Available: Park One, 14 E Cedar St,
Chicago, IL 60611

Special Thanks to Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP
This invitation is non-transferable




 
     To RSVP, please contact Ashley Galloway:
     ashley@chicagoarchitecturebiennial.org
 

Biennial Sponsors
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 HYPERLINK "https://twitter.com/chicagobiennial?utm_source=CAB+Staff&utm_campaign=954966b0da-EMAIL_CAMPAIGN_2017_06_01&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_8ec1ec509b-954966b0da-" \t "_blank" 

 INCLUDEPICTURE "https://gallery.mailchimp.com/51d9a79e08fd7f7dbb49c27a6/images/e8789f64-1af5-494f-a716-bcf2ffcf63b2.png" \* MERGEFORMATINET 



 HYPERLINK "http://instagram.com/chicagoarchitecturebiennial?utm_source=CAB+Staff&utm_campaign=954966b0da-EMAIL_CAMPAIGN_2017_06_01&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_8ec1ec509b-954966b0da-" \t "_blank" 

 INCLUDEPICTURE "https://gallery.mailchimp.com/51d9a79e08fd7f7dbb49c27a6/images/48d0a111-259f-45de-aec4-d05b613df282.png" \* MERGEFORMATINET 



 HYPERLINK "mailto:info@chicagoarchitecturebiennial.org" \t "_blank" 

 INCLUDEPICTURE "https://gallery.mailchimp.com/51d9a79e08fd7f7dbb49c27a6/images/e1d3fcbe-d1cc-470a-9fed-869386661f2b.png" \* MERGEFORMATINET 
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